



## **Geraldo E. Parrilla**

*Associate*

303-628-3351

parrillag@hallevans.com

Geraldo Parrilla concentrates his practice on civil litigation matters involving healthcare, product liability, premises liability, and general liability. Mr. Parrilla fervently defends healthcare professionals, healthcare institutions, public entities, and businesses in both state and federal court.

Mr. Parrilla joined Hall & Evans in 2023. He previously worked as an Associate at a mid-size litigation boutique in Denver, where he handled medical malpractice claims throughout the Mountain West. Before relocating to Denver, Mr. Parrilla served as a Law Clerk for the Honorable Robert M. Spector for the U.S. District Court, District of Connecticut, and handled appeals as a Law Clerk for the Honorable William H. Bright, Jr. with the Connecticut Appellate Court.

---

### ***Education***

JD: Quinnipiac  
University School of  
Law, 2019, *cum laude*

BA: Trinity College,  
2013, Public Policy &  
Law

---

### ***Bar Admissions***

Colorado, 2022

Connecticut, 2019

U.S. District Court,  
District of Colorado

### ***Professional Associations***

Colorado Hispanic Bar Association, Director of Business Development Committee,  
2022-present

### ***Business & Community Service***

Coach, Colorado's High School Mock Trial Program, 2021-present

Mentor, Law School Yes We Can, 2022-present

### ***Professional Experience***

Law Clerk, Hon. Robert. M Spector, U.S. District Court, District of Connecticut,  
2020-2021

Law Clerk, Hon. William H. Bright, Jr., Connecticut Appellate Court, 2019-2020